
Legislative Oversight Committee 

December 9, 2019 

 

Table of Contents 
 

Amended Agenda – December 9, 2019 ....................................................................................................... 2 

Meeting Minutes .......................................................................................................................................... 3 

Executive Summary – Rural Infrastructure Authority ............................................................................... 10 

Subcommittees and Agencies Under Study .............................................................................................. 13 

Committee Contact Information ............................................................................................................... 15 

 

 

 
     12.9.19 LOC Meeting Packet Page 1



South Carolina 

House of Representatives  
 

 
 

Legislative Oversight Committee 
 

 

Monday, December 9, 2019 

Room 110 - Blatt Building 

1:30 p.m. 

Pursuant to Committee Rule 4.9, S.C. ETV shall be allowed access for internet 

streaming whenever technologically feasible. 
 

AMENDED AGENDA 

 
 I. Approval of minutes  

 

 II. Discussion of any subcommittee study in which notice has been provided pursuant  

  to Committee Standard Practice 11.9 that a study is available for consideration by  

  the full Committee 

 

A.  The Economic Development, Transportation, and Natural Resources 

Subcommittee’s Study of Rural Infrastructure Authority is available for 

consideration.  (Executive Summary; Full Report). 

 

III. Discussion of Committee administrative matters, including but not limited to, Next  

  Agencies to Study  

 

 IV. Adjournment 

 
     12.9.19 LOC Meeting Packet Page 2

https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/RuralInfrastructureAuthority/Subcomm_Study_ExecSummary_RIA.pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/RuralInfrastructureAuthority/Subcomm_Study_RIA.pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/Subcommittees_2019.pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/Subcommittees_2019.pdf


Draft

 
 
First Vice-Chair: 
Laurie Slade Funderburk 
 
Micajah P. (Micah) Caskey, IV 
Neal A. Collins 
Patricia Moore “Pat” Henegan 
William M. (Bill) Hixon 
Jeffrey E. (Jeff) Johnson 
Mandy Powers Norrell 
Tommy M. Stringer 
Bill Taylor 
Robert Q. Williams 
 
Jennifer L. Dobson 
Research Director 
 
Cathy A. Greer 
Administration Coordinator 

Chair Wm. Weston J. Newton 

 
Legislative Oversight Committee 

 
 
 

 

 
South Carolina House of Representatives 

 

Post Office Box 11867 

Columbia, South Carolina 29211 

Telephone: (803) 212-6810 • Fax: (803) 212-

6811 

Room 228 Blatt Building 

 
 
 
 
Gary E. Clary 
Chandra E. Dillard 
Lee Hewitt 
Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr. 
Marvin R. Pendarvis 
Robert L. Ridgeway, III 
Edward R. Tallon, Sr. 
John Taliaferro (Jay) West, IV 
Chris Wooten 
 
 
Charles L. Appleby, IV 
Legal Counsel 
 
Carmen J. McCutcheon Simon 
Research Analyst/Auditor 
 
Kendra H. Wilkerson 
Fiscal/Research Analyst 

 
Legislative Oversight Committee Meeting  

Friday, September 27, 2019 
Blatt Building Room 110 

 
Archived Video Available 
 

I. Pursuant to House Legislative Oversight Committee Rule 6.8, South Carolina ETV was 
allowed access for streaming the meeting.  You may access an archived video of this 
meeting by visiting the South Carolina General Assembly’s website 
(http://www.scstatehouse.gov) and clicking on Committee Postings and Reports, then 
under House Standing Committees click on Legislative Oversight.  Then, click on Video 
Archives for a listing of archived videos for the Committee. 

Attendance  

I. Pursuant to Committee Rule 3.1, the public-input meeting of the House Legislative 
Oversight Committee was called to order by Chairman Wm. Weston J. Newton.  All 
members of the Committee were present for all or a portion of the meeting, except 
Representative Mandy Powers Norrell.  

Minutes 

I. Representative Eddie Tallon moves to approve the minutes from the meeting on August 
13, 2019.  A roll call vote was held, and the motion passed.  
 
 

 
     12.9.19 LOC Meeting Packet Page 3



Draft

   

2 
 

 

Discussion of Agenda and Procedure 

I. Chairman Newton states that one purpose of this meeting is to continue the discussion of 
the following items: the Education and Culture Affairs Subcommittee’s study of the Wil 
Lou Gray Opportunity School; the Economic Development, Transportation, and Natural 
Resources Subcommittee’s Study of the Department of Motor Vehicles; and the 
Executive Subcommittee’s study of the Aeronautics Commission. 
 

II. Chairman Newton states that the other purpose of this meeting is to discuss the next 
potential agencies for study. 

 

 

Representative Tallon’s motion to approve the 
minutes from the meeting on August 13, 2019. Yea Nay

Not Voting: 
Present 

Not Voting: 
Absent 

Micajah P. “Micah” Caskey, IV     

Gary E. Clary     

Neal A. Collins     

Chandra E. Dillard     

Laurie Slade Funderburk         

Patricia Moore “Pat” Henegan     

Lee Hewitt     

William M. “Bill” Hixon     

Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr.     

Jeffrey E. Johnson     

Mandy Powers Norrell          

Marvin R. Pendarvis     

Robert L. Ridgeway, III     

Tommy M. Stringer     

Edward R. “Eddie” Tallon, Sr.      

Bill Taylor     

John T. West     

Robert Q. Williams     

Christopher Sloan “Chris” Wooten     

Wm. Weston J. Newton     

 
     12.9.19 LOC Meeting Packet Page 4



Draft

   

3 
 

Discussion of the Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School 

I. Representative Jefferson provides an overview of the Education and Cultural Affairs 
Subcommittee’s study of the Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School, or “WLG.”  
 

II. Representative Jefferson explains that the subcommittee produced nine recommendations that 
fall into four categories: governance, promising practices, applicant pool, and student 
experience. Further, Representative Jefferson elaborates on the individual recommendations 
presented for each category.  

 
III. Representative Jefferson provides the individual recommendations within WLG, regarding 

the following topics: 
i. Enhancing Training; 

ii. Measuring Governance Effectiveness; 
iii. Adding Board Performance Measures; 
iv. Formal Evaluations; 
v. Posting Promising Practices; 

vi. “At-Risk” Students; 
vii. Personnel Interaction Tracking System; and 

viii. Demographic Data Collection from Applications. 
 

IV. Representative Jefferson provides a list of internal changes implemented by WLG regarding 
the following topics: 

i. Reviewing Marketing Strategies; 
ii. Raising the Age Limit; and 

iii. Mental Health Intervention. 
 

V. Representative Williams asks Representative Jefferson questions regarding the board training 
recommendation.  
 

VI. Representative Jefferson moves to approve the study on WLG. 
 

Representative Jefferson’s motion to approve 
the study on WLG. Yea Nay

Not Voting: 
Present 

Not Voting: 
Absent 

Micajah P. “Micah” Caskey, IV     

Gary E. Clary     

Neal A. Collins     

Chandra E. Dillard     

Laurie Slade Funderburk         

Patricia Moore “Pat” Henegan     

 
     12.9.19 LOC Meeting Packet Page 5



Draft

   

4 
 

VII. Chairman Newton announces that the Education and Cultural Subcommittee study on the Wil 
Lou Gray Opportunity School is approved.  

Discussion of the Department of Motor Vehicles  

I. Representative Hixon provides an overview of the Economic Development, Transportation, 
and Natural Resources Subcommittee’s study on the Department of Motor Vehicles, or 
“DMV.”  
 

II. Representative Hixon states that the subcommittee has 29 individual recommendations arising 
from the DMV study.  Further, he states that the recommendations include topics regarding:  

i. Efficiency; 
ii. Consumer Protection; 

iii. Regulatory Review;  
iv. Conformity with Current DMV Practice; 
v. Informing Constituents; 

vi. Driver’s Licenses and Identification Cards; 
vii. Motor Vehicle Registration and Sales; 

viii. License Plates; 
ix. Customer Service; and 
x. Finances. 

 
III. Mr. Kevin Shwedo, Executive Director of the South Carolina Department of Motor Vehicles, 

under oath, addresses Committee member questions regarding Real ID implementation, 
service fees, the DMV emergency contact program, license plates, insurance, and temporary 
tags issued by out-of-state used car dealerships. 

Lee Hewitt     

William M. “Bill” Hixon     

Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr.     

Jeffrey E. Johnson     

Mandy Powers Norrell          

Marvin R. Pendarvis     

Robert L. Ridgeway, III     

Tommy M. Stringer     

Edward R. “Eddie” Tallon, Sr.      

Bill Taylor     

John T. West     

Robert Q. Williams     

Christopher Sloan “Chris” Wooten     

Wm. Weston J. Newton     

 
     12.9.19 LOC Meeting Packet Page 6



UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Healthcare & 
Regulatory

Tuesday, Dec. 10th

(DAODAS)

Blatt 410 at 10:00 a.m.

Law Enforcement and  
Criminal Justice 

Wednesday, Dec. 11th

(SCDC)

Blatt 110 at 10:30 a.m

Education and Cultural

Wednesday, Dec. 18th

(Dept. of Education)

Blatt 110 at 10:30 a.m.

Committee Mission
Determine if agency laws and programs are being implemented and carried out in 
accordance with the intent of the General Assembly and whether they should be 

continued, curtailed or eliminated. Inform the public about state agencies.

Website: https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/
HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee.php

Phone Number: 803-212-6810

Email Address: HCommLegOv@schouse.gov

Location: Blatt Building, Room 228
 

    12.9.19 LOC Meeting Packet Page 15




